
 

12 November, 2016 

  
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Subject: Request for confidentiality  

FCC ID: EO9IMR 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
This letter is to comply with 47CFR Section 0.457 and Section 0.459 pertaining to 
confidential material.  Itron, Inc. requests the following documents regarding this 
submission for FCC ID: EO9IMR to be held confidential, long term.  
 

1. Schematics,  
2. Block Diagrams,   
3. Theory of Operations, multiple documents 
4. Bill of Materials 

 
The above material contains trade secrets as specified by 47CFR 0.457 (d) and 
technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors. We do not want 
these documents that are submitted to any regulatory authority including but not limited 
to the FCC, Industry Canada or a TCB, to be accessible to the general public or anyone 
other than Itron.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Jay R. Holcomb 
R&D Spectrum Regulatory 
jay.holcomb@itron.com 
Itron, Inc.  
 
 
Enclosure: other exhibits 
cc: n/a 
 


